

OUR THREE LEGACIES JUNE

6



Step Six: (Recovery)

Were entirely ready to have God remove all these defects of character.

Tradition Six: (Unity)

An AA group ought never endorse, finance or lend the AA name to any related facility or outside enterprise, lest problems of money, property, and prestige divert us from our primary purpose.

Concept Six: (Service)

The Conference recognizes that the chief initiative and active responsibility in most world service matters should be exercised by the trustee members of the Conference acting as the General Service Board.

*With this attitude we cannot fail.
-Bill W.*

For one who has been following the Steps in the order in which they are presented in the book, the application of the 6th Step would come about almost automatically. However, few do follow the Steps in their numerical order, and it is not necessary to do so. After concurring in the 1st Step, which of course is the impelling reason for anyone seeking A.A., many have progressed by taking the other Steps in the order in which they seemed to come most easily.

Nevertheless, the 3rd, 5th, 6th and 7th Steps seem to fall into a natural group. One leads to another; the practice of one helps in the practice of the other three.

Certainly anyone who has applied the 3rd Step and "made a decision to turn our will and our lives over to the care of God as we understood Him," is at least nearly ready "to have God remove all these defects of character."

Being "entirely ready" is vital phraseology. If one is "entirely ready" he has rid himself of the last vestige of reservations. He is ready to go the whole length in making use of the Power.

All of these Steps, in fact, are a conditioning for the application of "the thing that works" in A.A., to express it as countless many have expressed it and countless others will express it in the years to come.

Logic suggests that the 6th Step is preparation for the 7th. And the preparatory stage is important. In this Step, the action is mostly spiritual, or mental, if one prefers the latter word. It is, in any event, attaining a certain state of mind. This state of mind is one of acceptance and of complete willingness to try what in many cases is a new idea, or an old idea long forgotten and now newly revived. It is a state of mind in which there are no longer any reservations. As long as reservations remain it is doubtful if the individual is "entirely ready." He may be almost ready but not "entirely."

One approach to the development of this desired state of mind is through a review of the drinking history and of the repeated failure to control the drinking. Through this procedure, one again reminds himself of the fact he has finally had to face--that he cannot do it alone and that he must

(cont. Pg. 5)

Please Join Us...

Get connected with great service opportunities outside of the home group!

AA of the Air
Contact: Jim H. 248-1698

Cooperation with the Professional Community
Contact: Dennis O. 940-5741

Public Information
Contact: Barry G. 990-6664

Treatment
Contact: Pat S. 405-0965

Corrections
Contact: Dante G. 975-6043

Grapevine
Contact: Andrea S. 250-0578

Just for Today editor
Contact: Camille M.
at info@aatucson.org

Central Office
840 S. Campbell Ave.
Tucson, AZ 85719
(520)882-7422
Info@aatucson.org

Just for Today is a monthly publication of Tucson Area Intergroup Inc., (TAIL). A one year subscription costs \$12.00. The opinions expressed here are not necessarily those of TAIL or AA as a whole. We welcome your stories, news and comments. The deadline for submission is the 15th of each month. Material may be edited for space and content and cannot be returned. Please send your submissions to info@aatucson.org.

Miscellaneous Income For April 2013

JFT.....\$0.00
Personal Contributions.....513.00
Received from meetings at
Central Office.....767.94

Central Office News

The next Intergroup meeting will be Sunday, June 9th @1:30pm.

We always are in need of people for the Home Answering Service, if you have a year or more of sobriety and want to be involved in this valuable service work please call Reggie or Lynne at 882-7422 and set up a training time. It takes about 30 minutes.

We are in need of some 12 Step volunteers. If you have a year or more years of continuous sobriety, a telephone and a willingness to help the alcoholic who still suffers, then call 882-7422. Just think, the life you save may be your own.



Central Office Calls April 2013

Info: 542

12 step: 60

Internet Hits: 5114

Treasurer's Report April 2013

Total Available Funds.....	\$21,737.58
Income.....	\$11,528.58
Cost of Goods Sold.....	(3,136.87)
Gross Profit.....	8,391.71
Total Expenses.....	8,471.56
Net Income/Loss.....	-79.85

Current available funds for operation total \$21,737.58 which is 45% of our 'Prudent Reserve' of \$48,050.00

Personal Contributions 4/01/2013 to 4/30/2013
Anonymous X1, Margaret Mc, Bill N, Elizabeth T, Michael J, Lynne L, Ned & Sally B, Mark D, James D, Dona P X2, Fernando R X2, David M, Nancy R, Katrina S, Valerie C, Mary F .

Minutes – May 5, 2013

Nancy S. called meeting to order at 1:30pm with the Serenity Prayer, the Preamble and the TAIL Purpose and Ground Rules being read.

New Intergroup Reps: Jennifer B. of The Solutions Group was introduced.

Secretary's Report: (Mark K.) Minutes approved as written.

Special Events Committee Report: (Renee S.) Renee S. is the Event Chair for Founders' Day on Saturday June 8th from 10-4pm at St. Francis Cabrini Church 3201 E. Presidio Rd., 1 block South of Ft. Lowell and 1 block East of Country Club. She ask that any groups interested in having a table to please contact her at (520) 488-9505. Her and Elizabeth T. are having a walk through this Tues., May 7th at 12pm to look at availability. This is a great annual event sponsored by TAIL! Service opportunities abound. Renee ask that everyone grab flyers and announce this event at their groups. It is a pot luck so individuals and groups please remember to bring food to share. We can expect up to 1,200 people. Tamara S. is the Food Chair and can be reached at (520) 271-2401. Wally P. will speak on the Four Founding Moments of AA, there will be an Al-Anon and Young Peoples speaker and there will also be a Panel "Ask-it-Basket" and a Sobriety Countdown. Please be sure and come out for this great celebration and enjoy some fellowship. Happy Destiny Group is hosting this event and thanks go out to each and every one of them for all their planning and hard work.

TAII Sub-Committee: (Nancy S.) We met at 12:30pm and 3 items for discussion will be brought up under Old and New Business.

Treasurer's Report: (Trish D.) The current prudent reserve is at 45% down from 53% with \$21,737.58 of \$48,050.00. Group contributions doubled, yet too expenses more than doubled. \$750.00 went to Founders' Day seed money, payroll increased with training and there was a bill for electrical repairs as well as a large printing cost. Please help support TAIL by getting your meeting and group to contribute and also through your personal contributions.

Central Office: (Lynne L.) Lynne L. is the Assistant Coordinator for Central Office and wishes to give a heart felt thank you to all the many volunteers that make AA in and around Tucson possible, including the more than 120 Home Answering Service volunteers, the bunches of 12 Step volunteers, the Chairs, the Administrative Sub-Committee and all the many Intergroup Representatives. Thank you all for making TAIL all that it is. Central Office is open Mon. through Fri. from 9:30am to 5:30pm. We have one opening on the Home Answering Service which is the 2nd Friday 10pm-6am, this is an overnight shift. We have a new Grapevine book called "One on One: Sponsorship in Action." The first page begins: Welcome. "It was at Bill W.'s kitchen table that he and Ebby T. formed the first sponsee/ sponsor relationship. He had come to pass his experience along to - me if I cared have it," Bill wrote in his story in the first chapter of the Big Book. "Certainly I was interested. I had to be, for I was hopeless." This book is a compilation of stories from over the years of the Grapevine covering sponsorship. It is a good book and well worth the price of \$13.00. Grapevine is also taking stories that you speak over the phone. They need to be 7 minutes long and they will go through the same process that the published stories go through. For more info go to www.aagrapevine.org. We are going to look into getting a new window air conditioner for our office since the pre-historic one we had bit the dust. Our wish list for this month is a new window air conditioner for our office. Anyone who has one to donate it will be greatly appreciated. The cost for one at Lowe's will be \$269.00. Founders Day is coming along nicely. Please ask your homegroup to bring a big food item and individuals bring something to share also. The website, www.aatucson.org is still awesome and we had 4,745 hits last month. If you haven't looked lately, it is really worth bookmarking. We have received many great complements from around the country on it. Our next Intergroup meeting will be June 9th, which is the second Sunday of the month so mark your calendars please. Thank you. Central Office needs help with the meeting and group update forms for current contacts (even one current contact) for all meetings and groups, we would really appreciate it. The Tucson web-site, www.aatucson.org is remarkable and a great way to find out all that is happening with Tucson AA. See you all next month.

Corrections Committee: (Terry S.) The Corrections Committee will be meeting on May 18th here at Central Office. Orientation for volunteers is at 9:30am and the business meeting will follow at 10:30am. The meetings are filled at the men's county jail, but more volunteers are still needed because we have only one volunteer taking in the meetings and could greatly use backups. This is a great way to be a part of service and see AA change peoples lives. Clearance for the county jail application takes about a month, an orientation with the facility is required. The state prison is in the same boat as the county jail, as far as volunteers are concerned. And it takes a lot longer and volunteers really do have to be persistent. Clearance requires TB test, an oral application, written application, drug testing, background check, badge photo ID, as well as testing yearly for both male and female. The federal prison is similar, with exception to TB test. For all facilities typically a year of sobriety is suggested. Anyone interested should definitely show up at the committee meeting at 9:30am Saturday at Central Office. 4th and 5th Step workshops are still underway at the state prison. Last month the state had a volunteer appreciation luncheon, 6 – AA volunteers were present, again it was a nice testament to the relationship with the professionals who allow us the opportunity to serve. The federal prison appreciation luncheon is also underway. We as a committee are doing well on our budget, the volunteers have been very helpful at getting literature behind the walls. We recently had a request for other language Big Books, including Islam. Thanks. Yours in Service, Dante G., TAIL Corrections Coordinator 975-6043.

Treatment Committee: (Pat S.) My name is Patrick S. and I am the Treatment Facilities Committee Coordinator for TAIL. Our committee meets on the 2nd Thursday of the month at 6pm here at central office. Our next meeting is June 13th. We meet even months, every other month. ● **New Meeting Requests:** All meetings are weekly unless indicated otherwise. **Compass Detox** at 2950 N. Dodge Blvd: Monday Afternoons 4:30-5:30pm, Monday Evenings 7-8pm, Tuesday Afternoons 2:30-3:30pm, Wednesday Afternoon; the 2nd and 4th Wednesdays; 1-2pm, Wednesday Evenings 4:30-5:30pm, Friday Evenings 7-8pm, Sunday Afternoons 4:30-5:30pm, Sunday Evenings 7-8pm. **Serene Life** at 11th Av. and Ventura: Saturday Evenings 7-8pm, Sunday Mornings 9:30-10:30am, Sunday Evenings 7-8pm. **Arivaca Boys Ranch:** time and day TBD. **Spirit of Rotation: Las Amigas** (Women's) at Silverbell/St Mary's: Monday Evenings 6:15-7:15pm. ● **Intergroup/Treatment Representatives:** I would like to encourage continued communication from our Intergroup Representatives by having your group Treatment Reps contact me so I can streamline the process of updating our current list of volunteers and facilities being served. ● **Volunteers:** Do you have a desire to be involved and

Minutes - Continued

can't commit to a weekly meeting? Contact me and at (520) 405-0965 and I will add your name to a list of those willing to be chairpersons or fill in on a temporary basis. ●**Announcements:** If you have information on New or Existing meetings taking place at treatment facilities or half-way houses, please contact me so I can check that I have the correct contact information. ●**Big Book Donation Boxes:** You can drop off new or used Big Books and other conference approved literature for Treatment Facilities in our drop box at central office! ●**Bridge the Gap:** The Treatment committee is continuing to create a database of volunteers who are willing to meet and/or take individuals to AA meetings after they leave treatment. We are looking for a member to help coordinate these volunteers and create a database so that the committee can provide this service in our local Treatment community. Please contact me if you are interested. ●**Thanks to:** Charlie, GSR in Green Valley – For becoming the Green Valley District Treatment Representative. Additional thanks to Treatment committee members who have volunteered to help me update our current facilities list! All group Treatment Rep's, meeting chairs and volunteers who support meetings in treatment facilities around Greater Tucson! I am grateful for all of your hard work throughout the year! Feel free to contact me via email, pmscott@asu.edu, or by phone at (520) 405-0965. Thank you for allowing me to be a part of General Service. Patrick S.

CPC/PI Committee: (Barry G.) Attendance has really dropped at our business meeting. Only 5 people were at the last one and they seem to be our regular core members. Please bring this up at your business meetings and have your reps attend. We could really use some support. We are participating in the South-Western Mental Health Professionals Conference which is Aug. 12th-14th and is held at Loews Ventana Canyon, 7000 N. Resort Dr. We are in need of volunteers to man the information table during the day throughout the conference, as well as, AA homegroups to volunteer hosting "open" meetings at 7pm. This is well worth the effort as individuals come from all over the state.

AA of the Air Committee: (John A.) We are still looking for speakers. TGIF is sponsoring speakers for the month of June. We are looking for groups to sponsor July and on. Please make announcements at your home group meetings. Experience, Strength and Hope meets Monday nights at 7pm at Streams in the Desert Lutheran Church, 5360 E. Pima St. For more info call Jim H. 248-1698. For questions regarding the website Mike M. can be reached at 743-6511.

Grapevine Committee: (John A.) The next meeting is May 28th at 6pm at Central Office. This committee meets the last Tuesday (odd months) at 6pm at Central Office. Committee has great display material for Founders Day and other events. This committee is a great way to get energized in AA and be of service.

Special Events Coordinator: (Elizabeth T.) I have been coordinating with Renee S. for the planning and operations of Founders' Day. We are doing a walk through at St. Francis Cabrini Church on Tues. at noon. We have also been exploring the scary shed where the materials are stored. Volunteers can always be use and are appreciated.

Vice Chair/ Area Liaison: (John A.) John A. presented the "Welcome to A Vision for You" 2013 AZ State Convention t-shirt. As colorful, bold and informative at the cap, it is a great way to spread the word. Intergroup Representatives: Some highlights of what's happening in District 11 (Pima County) of Area 03 (AZ): ●The planning for the 2013 State Convention in Tucson continues. Spread the word. Planning meetings are at 5:45-6:45pm on the third Thursday at Central Office just before the District Meeting. ●(discussion follows:) Larry M^cC. mentioned that the new flyer is out and everyone is encouraged to register. Registration is \$20.00 and they encouraging individuals to sponsor registrations for those who are not fortunate enough to have it. We want everyone to be able to attend. Also the rooms are \$99.00 a night, and ½ of the rooms have been already booked. Nancy S. mentioned that they need volunteers for the Registration and the Publicity (merchandise) Committees. ●The most recent District 11 meeting, held on April 18th at Central Office had reports from the sub-districts and officers --- business as usual. April 13 Step Workshop in District 11:110 deemed a success with a large attendance. Barry G. mentions that in District 11-111 contributions have dropped and they are almost out of funds. Please be sure to include them in your group contributions. ●There are three remaining General Service Assemblies scheduled for this year all in Northern Arizona, the next being the Post Conference Assembly in Phoenix on June 15th. ●There was a discussion of changing the business meeting schedule, a plan was presented and motion made to do so which did not pass. ●John A. gives his thanks to Tim H. who has been active in district area service.

Spanish Liaison: no report.

AI-Anon Liaison: no report.

Old Business: ●Spanish Liaison: Josh P. will give Nancy S. contact information for an interested member to fill this position. ●Thanks to John A. for providing guidelines for "Project Gratitude" from his participation at PRAASA and helping us implement the successful template of the Salt Lake City Intergroup and getting it moving forward. It had been voted on last month that the Administrative Sub-Committee take over responsibilities related with the function of the Financial Sustainability Committee, which is now disbanded. We have begun folding the Financial Sustainability Committee functions into the Administrative Sub-Committee Board members' responsibility. We will carry this project forward to the meetings we attend, during announcements at regular and business meetings, that support TAIL. Next month we will report how many meetings have been attended. We will then split the remainder up to provide full coverage to all the supportive meetings. Our approach is to express our gratitude for the groups participation in contributing to TAIL and to encourage them to have a TAIL Representative and find out more about just all Intergroup does so that they can report back to their groups.

New Business: 1.) (Nancy S.) This year we are having an Intergroup table at the Founders' Day event with board members available for questions and discussion, as well as informative cards about just what TAIL is and does. We are asking that Intergroup Reps further support us by dropping by the table and also encouraging others who may not know all that Intergroup does to come by. We need your help spreading the word because it takes all of us for Tucson AA to be successful in spreading the message. Thank you.

Adjournment: Closed at 2:25pm with the Declaration of Unity and the Responsibility Declaration. The next TAIL meeting will be on June 9th at 1:30pm at Central Office.

In your service,
Mark K.

JUNE BIRTHDAYS

*Lois O	40 years	A Safe Place for Women	
Morning Shades		Sandy F	9 years
Dan D	1 year	Shannon N	9 years
Deb B	1 year	Connie C	12 years
Doug B	1 year	Annie M	21 years
Dot K	19 years		
Larry L	22 years	801 Group	
Hector J	24 years	Ben F	2 years
		Don L	2 years
Mountain Ave		Hopi Group	
Amy O	1 year	Rick C	3 years
Ben O	4 years		
Chris V	20 years	Freedom Group	
Trish D	24 years	Sue G	1 year
Our Daily Bread		Rachael A	10 years
Nancy S	14 years	Jeff B	21 years
Jay P	34 years		
Happy Destiny			
Donna W	1 year		
Jason M	23 years		
Sam S	25 years		

have help. The group will help, of course. All of the techniques of A.A. will carry the individual a long way a long time. Some say indefinitely, but no conclusive measure is yet available.

On the other hand, many believe by virtue of their own experience and the experience of others, that when one qualifies on the 6th Step he stands at the threshold of true and lasting progress, of real growth and of unprecedented happiness.

Many have come up a long way in A.A. without applying the 6th Step, and are still traveling upward. The 6th Step cannot be said to be an early "must" in the program. There are few "musts" in A.A.

Furthermore, many will apply the 6th Step without being aware of it and without considering it separately from the other Steps. Some, in fact, have already reached the state of acceptance called for in this Step, by the time they seek A.A. Others reach the same receptive attitude when they become receptive to the 3rd Step.

Whenever and however it occurs, the application of the 6th Step is furthered by the development of a hope, at least, that an unlimited Power can be drawn upon for help. Even if the individual has no more than a hope in the beginning, he can attain a state of readiness.

The development of such hope may be furthered by giving thought to the fact that the experience of many in A.A. has demonstrated that the great promises implied in the 6th Step can be fulfilled in abundance.

CHANGES TO THE 'PLANETARY PURPLE' MEETING SCHEDULE



New Meeting

Page 22

Tucson into Action Meeting
Salvation Army 1001 N Richey
Blvd
(O) NS (WH) book Study
Tuesday 7:00 pm

Page 34

Around the Block
East entrance Library Ansei
Israel
5550 E 5th Street
(O) NS (WH) BB/Discussion
Thursday 6:30

Page 35

Hope Group
New Life Bible Fellowship
4900 W Cortaro Farms Rd
(O) NS (WH) 12 & 12/ Disc
Thursday 7:00 pm

Page 41

Mercy instead of Justice
Mercy House
2215 E Pinon Dr
(O) NS (WH) Disc/Spkr/BB
Friday 7:00 pm

Page 55

Catalina
From the Promises Group
Mt View Church Kitchen
3270 E Armstrong Ln
(C) NS (WH) Discussion
Thursday 10:00 AM

Meeting Changes

New Address

Monday 6:00 pm &
Friday 6:00 pm
Ironwood Hills &
Saturday 12 noon

Westside Primary Purpose
Meeting have all moved to
Church of the Painted Hills
3295 W Speedway Blvd

Page 41

Friday Fellowship Meeting is now:
Friday Newcomer Fellowship
Meeting
Delete: Step 11
Friday 6:00 pm

Delete

Page 13

Pink Triangle Group
Monday 12:00 pm

Moved

Tucson Into Action Group
Water of Life Church
3269 N Mountain Ave
Thursday @ 8:00pm

EXPERIENCE, STENGTH

AND HOPE MON. 7:00 PM

SPEAKER SCHEDULE:

JUNE- TGIF

June 3- Barry G.
June 10- Fred H.
June 17- Shelley K.
June 24- Chris T.



Home groups can now sponsor
A.A. Of the Air and help keep a
powerful Tucson tradition alive!

Call Jim H. [520-248-1698](tel:520-248-1698) and get your
group's spot for 2013. Months are
booking up fast!!!

Groups Represented at the May 2013 Intergroup Meeting

Courage to Change
Foothills Group
Green Valley
Happy Destiny
Honest Open and Free
Mountain Avenue Big Book

Oro Valley Men's Stag
Oro Valley Step Sisters
Our Daily Bread
Overton Sunday Morning
Meeting
Pre-weekenders
Solutions
Spirit of Rotation
Stay Out of the Way
T G I F!

Thursday Night AA
Wednesday Night Twelve Step
Study

Group Contributions Thru April 2013

12 at 12.....	300.00	Our Daily Bread.....	299.04
A Mountain.....	50.00	Overton Sun AM.....	282.75
A Safe Place for Women.....	160.40	Pantano Group.....	92.00
AA Literature Study.....	25.00	Paths to Sobriety.....	150.00
ABC Group.....	300.00	Pre-Weekenders.....	33.00
Amen Stag Group.....	101.00	Retired Professional's.....	40.00
Anonymous Group.....	429.00	Rincon Group.....	300.00
Back Door Friends.....	121.50	Sahuarita Brand New.....	80.00
Business & Professional Men....	800.00	Saturday Serenity Meeting.....	295.70
BYOB.....	5.00	Smoke Free Nooner's.....	Contr.
Campus Nooners.....	100.00	Sober Sister.....	100.00
Casas Adobes.....	100.00	Solutions Group.....	807.71
Catalina Wed Night Mtg.....	104.50	Southside.....	430.50
Clean Air Group.....	170.00	Spiritual Kindergarten.....	150.00
Courage to Change.....	60.00	Step Sisters.....	160.00
Desert Drifters.....	120.00	Stone Sober.....	75.00
Dove Mountain Group.....	407.00	Tanque Verde Loop.....	112.65
Early Risers.....	136.00	TGIF.....	260.00
Eastside Sat AM'ers.....	130.00	Three Points.....	100.00
El Sabado.....	240.00	Thurs 11th Step.....	150.00
Foothills Newcomers.....	500.00	Thurs Night AA.....	213.00
Forum Group.....	54.25	Tubac Group.....	15.00
Free To Be Me.....	50.00	Tucson Group.....	100.00
Freedom Group.....	140.00	Tuesday Picture Rocks.....	25.00
Golf Links Group.....	350.50	Twelve Stepping Sisters.....	120.00
Good Life.....	100.00	Under the Mesquite.....	17.00
GV Fantastic Breakfast.....	60.00	WACYCAA.....	2,154.69
GV Lamplighters.....	164.00	Way Out West.....	50.00
GV Men's Group.....	271.00	Weeknight Newcomers.....	720.00
GV Men Seeking Serenity.....	210.00	Women by the Book.....	500.00
GV Serenity.....	25.00	Women From the Heart.....	50.00
GV Sober Sisters.....	150.00	Women of Hope.....	100.00
GV Women in Sobriety.....	15.00	Women of Serenity.....	100.00
Happy Destiny.....	74.00	Women Who Weren't Born Yesterday.....	400.00
Happy, Joyous & Free.....	50.00		
Honest, Open & Free.....	600.00		
Hopi Group.....	220.00		
Ironwood Hills.....	45.40		
Lodestar of Hope.....	400.00		
Men Seeking Guidance.....	547.96		
Mid Week Serenity.....	250.00		
Mon Night Big Book.....	171.00		
Morning Shades.....	240.00		
Mountain Ave.....	175.00		
New Beginnings.....	280.00		
Northside Group.....	125.00		
Odds & Ends.....	162.50		
Oro Valley Men's Stag.....	608.95		
Oro Valley Step Sisters.....	93.76		

THIRD LEGACY

Tucson Area Intergroup, Inc.

Meets 2nd Sunday Monthly
1:30 p.m. at Central Office

CPC & PI Committee

Meets 4th Wednesday Monthly
5:30 p.m. at Central Office

Treatment Committee

Meets 2nd Thursday (even months)
6 p.m. at Central Office

Corrections Committee

Meets 3rd Saturday (odd months)
at 9:30 a.m. at Central Office

Grapevine Committee

Meets last Tuesday (odd months)
6 p.m. at Central Office

DCMC

Cyd B. 909-3862
Alternate DCMC: Fred H. 370-2124
TAIL Liaison: John A. 271-8183

District 11-000 Pima County

Meets 3rd Thursday
7 p.m. at Central Office. All GSRs and
DCMs have a voice and vote at this
meeting.

Northwest District 11-110

Meets 2nd Wednesday at 6:45 p.m.
NW Alano Club 3120 W. Curtis Rd.
DCM: Lana W. 270-0702

Central District 11-111

Meets 2nd Wednesday at 6:45 p.m.
610 E. Delano #103 Stone Sober
DCM: Tim H. 232-4374

Eastern District 11-114

Meets 3rd Wednesday at 6 p.m.
Eastside City Hall, 7575 E. Speedway
DCM: Alex A. 548-1326

Southwest District 11-115

Meets 1st Wednesday 6 p.m.
At Central Office
DCM: Aaron M. 358-5072

Green Valley District 11-119

Meets 2nd Thursday at 6:30 p.m.
St. Francis Episcopal Church Library
600 S. La Canada, Green Valley
DCM: Mike F. 407-5581

Spanish Linguistic District 16-016

Meets 1st Saturday at 7:30 p.m.
Spanish Intergroup Office
2549 S. 6th Ave.
DCM: Rene